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Dear Planning Inspectorate

Application by H2 Teesside Limited (H2T) for an Order granting Development Consent for the
H2Teesside (H2T Project)

Planning Inspectorate Reference: EN0O70009

Deadline 5 Submission

This submission is made on behalf of Lighthouse Green Fuels Limited (LGF) in respect of the proposed
H2T Project. LGF are in the process of seeking to promote sustainable energy, via the production of
sustainable aviation fuel, through its Lighthouse Green Fuels project (the LGF Project), which is intended
to also be located within Teesside. As part of the LGF Project, LGF is keen to utilise low carbon hydrogen
at the facility where possible.

LGF strongly welcomes the principle of the H2T Project, and in particular, that the H2Teesside proposals
include the necessary infrastructure and associated powers to distribute low carbon hydrogen. This support

is subject to its concerns relating to assets in the area being fully addressed.

Responses to Second Written Questions

ExQ2 Question [ Question: L GF Response:
to:

Q2.6.4 | Applicant Please provide an update ona [The Applicant and LGF have discussed the
and potential alternative location for [location of the above ground installation and
Lighthouse | the Compulsory Acquisition (CA) [pased on the current design of the Lighthouse
Green of plot 9/16 as suggested in the |Green Fuels project, LGF is agreeable for the
Fuels Lighthouse Green Fuels above ground installation to be located on plot

response to Q1.6.62 [REP2- 0/16 and the necessary land rights sought in
084] and as highlighted in relation to this plot provided that appropriate
CAHL1. protective provisions.

Q2.9.11 | IPs/ APs PPs/ Side, or other, Agreements |LGF and the Applicant have had regular
The ExA would ask any IPs/ meetings to discuss the mechanism of the
APs with whom PPs are being  [protective provisions given the existence of
sought whether they are both current and future assets.
satisfied with the PPs included
within the draft DCO [REP4-004] [There has been progress in agreeing the
to date and whether any side, or [oroad approach. The protective provisions to
other form of legal agreement is penefit LGF will differ from the third party
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The ExA would ask any IP/ AP
who wish to have PPs, who
haven't already submitted their
preferred PPs, to submit a copy
of their preferred PPs into the
EXA for its consideration.

ExQ2 Question [ Question: L GF Response:
to:

required by the IP/ AP? In the template currently appended to the face of the
event an IP/ AP is not satisfied, |[DCO. However, LGF has yet to receive any
please explain why you are not  [draft protective provisions. The Applicant has
satisfied and what is required to fassured us that we will receive draft
be undertaken to make the PPs jdocumentation shortly.
and any side/ other agreement
acceptable.

Q2.9.12 | IPs/ APs PPs/ Side, or other, Agreements |LGF will submit their preferred version of

protective provisions into examination once
we have received, and reviewed, the relevant
documents from the Applicant.

If LGF do not receive documents from the
Applicant, with time for us to review, by the
next deadline then the Applicant will submit
their preferred form of protective provisions at
Deadline 6.

The parties continue to work collaboratively to determine what approach best suits the needs of each party.

We remain hopeful that both forms of the protective provisions will be agreed before the end of examination.
Provided that the appropriate agreements are completed, including agreed protective provisions, LGF are
in support of the H2T project.

Yours faithfully,

Noaman Al Adhami

Lighthouse Green Fuels Limited
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